



October 18th, 2017

A. Call to Order- President

- a. Call to order at 5:05

B. Roll Call- Chief of Staff

C. Minutes Approval

- a. Motioned by Garrett
- b. Seconded by Hannah

D. Reports

a. Chief of Staff

- i. No Report

b. Director of Financial Affairs

- i. Last week I attended the Tech Fee Committee meeting where we voted on/approved proposals from small and large tech fee committees.
- ii. Spoke with Dr. McHodgkins about Budget Oversight Committee. Our next meeting will be next month.
- iii. I have not yet been notified on the amount of money we have spent so far this year.

c. Director of Communications

- i. Homecoming. Feedback

- Going live { Kick Ball, Black Family Reunion, Gumbo yaya, Min to win it, & lion king} {Issues with Lip Sync going live because of connection.}

- Lion Up Tuesday was never announced, campus decorating, downtown decorating, spirit competition, who won min to win it.

Spotlights

- Past two Saturdays I fell off with posting the spotlights I do apologize. ask that if they are not posted by 6 please contact me.

ii. Concerns

- Cierra

- Raven

iii. Future events

- Mocktails Flyer will that be on us ?

- Any other future events that may need flyers?

d. Director of Student Outreach

i. Leadership Council is being revamped.

e. Director of Traditions

i. Homecoming is DONE! Well, except the parade...

Parade will be at 2PM. Participants will check in at 12:30PM.

ii. We are now allowing trucks to ride in the parade.

What all do we need to include in this email?

iii. Float judging sheets are due tomorrow at 5pm. After that, we are done with scoring.

iv. The baskets were never handed out, what's going on with that?

v. Debriefing meeting with my office next Thursday at 6:30 PM. We also begin coming up with ideas for Big Event.

f. Director of Alumni & Community Relations

i. SGA has signed up to have a booth at Fall carnival. I am working on completely understanding what we will be doing because of some conflicting information I have heard from CAB and MISA. Originally when I spoke to CAB they said that we could use the cotton candy machine. When I submitted to MISA that we would be serving cotton candy they said that MADE Men were already doing that. So I contacted CAB to see if we could change to popcorn and they said yes originally.

Yesterday, they contacted me and said that the popcorn machine was not available, but the cotton candy machine was.

- ii. So at this point, we have been approved for a table at Fall Carnival, I just do not know what we will be doing....
- iii. I also need volunteers to work Fall Carnival on October 31. Please let me know if you can help!

g. President

- i. Remember to pick up all the window clings from homecoming.
- ii. Garrett I will be getting with you soon to get your the budgets.

E. Announcements

F. Adjournment